
ADDENDUM # 1 
 
TO: All Prospective Bidders 
FROM: Leigh Hansen 
DATE: August 15, 2014 
SUBJECT Addendum No. 1 to Proposal Documents for  

WSH14-09B, Bread Products 
 

 
You are instructed to read and to note the following described changes, 
corrections, clarifications, omissions, deletions, additions, approvals and 
statements pertinent to the Request for Bids. 
 
The Addendum #1 is a part of the Request for Bids and shall govern in the 
performance of the work. 
 
The following chart addresses the described changes, corrections, clarifications, 
omissions, deletions, additions, approvals and statements pertinent to the 
Request for Bids. 
 

Question Please note the following edit, clarification, 
or response to potential bidders question. 

Why have you requested a Bid 
Security/Bid Bond? 

The check or bid bond was requested as a 
guarantee that the bidder will execute the 
contract if it is awarded to him/her in conformity 
with the Contract Documents. Since this is not a 
legal requirement and since the district wants to 
ensure there is a larger bidding pool, the bid 
security/bid bond requirement is being waived. 

Can the 90-day price lock be waived? Bidder’s prices or quotations shall remain locked 
for 90 days from bid opening.  This allows the 
District and the low bidder to enter into a 
contract. Instruction for Bidders, Section 6 also 
states that, once the contract has been 
awarded, the quoted prices become final for the 
duration of the contract except as they may be 
adjusted under the price fluctuation mechanism 
provided in Section 6. Section 6 provides for 
adjustments in the prices and addresses market 
fluctuations based thereon. 

On the pricing worksheet, the “Net 
Total Price” column is the “net unit 
price” minus any discounts, correct? 

Yes, the column “Net Total Price” should be 
indicative of applied discounts. The price in the 
column “Net Unit Price” minus the discount in 
the column “Discount” should equal the price in 
the column “Net Total Price”. 

“Est. QTY” is by the unit not case, 
correct? 

Yes, unit prices should be indicative of each, not 
case. 

Since we will be providing a cashiers As the district has removed the bid security/bid 



check for the bid security, we do not 
need to fill out the bid bond form, 
correct? 

bond requirement, you do not need to submit the 
cashiers check or complete the bid bond form. 

The non-collusion declaration does not 
need to be notarized, correct? 

In January 2012, Education Code 7106 changed 
the requirement from Non-Collusion Affidavit to 
Non-Collusion Declaration.  A Declaration does 
not need to be notarized. 

The 5 items in the “Required Contract 
Forms Section” are not to fill out and 
submitted with the bid, correct? 

The forms in this section will be completed by 
the winning bidder.  They are provided as a 
courtesy so bidders may start obtaining the 
necessary documents immediately upon 
receiving the Intent to Award. 

Please describe what the “Prime 
Contractor’s Faithful Performance 
Bond and “Contractor’s Payment Bond” 
are and please describe their function 
as this is the first time we have seen 
any documents like this. 

Performance Bonds help protect the District in 
the event that one of the suppliers fail to deliver 
the products they have agreed to supply. A 
performance bond protects the District against 
financial loss by allowing the District to call upon 
the surety to reimburse the District for financial 
loss, or to have the Surety hire another company 
to fulfill the terms of the contract. The 
Contractor’s Performance Bond is still a 
requirement. 
 
Since Contractor Payment Bonds are not a legal 
requirement and since the district wants to 
ensure there is a larger bidding pool, the 
Contractor’s Payment Bond requirement is being 
removed. 

The Bid Label address shows Spirit Ct 
Warehouse , 21380 Centre Pointe 
Parkway Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

Please ignore the reference to the Spirit Ct 
Warehouse. 

 
Receipt of this Addendum is to be acknowledged by signing below and 
submitting this form with the Company’s Bid. 
 
Submitted by:                                                     Submitted by: 

Leigh Hansen           
Name       Name 
 
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse         
Title       Title 
 
             
       Company Name 
 
          
       Date    

 
CC: Bidders of Record      


